

September 16, 2021

**School Council
Minutes**



Additions to Agenda:

In Attendance: Christine Giguere, Mary Gideon, Brook Teed, Stephanie Anderson, Julie Fischer, Marion Cale, Kate Dodwell, Bailey Young, Alexa Blish, Maninder Sandhu, Jasmeet Sandhu, Shailesh Vithani. Via Zoom - Jamie Boissy, Lacey Brown, Crystal Mironovich, Laura Henning.

Approval of Minutes:

Chairperson's Report:

Trustee's Report:

Maintenance currently working on the fire alarm panel

The Accountability Report is available online at the WRSD website.

We will receive an extra .5 FTE family wellness support person this year.

Student Learning Loss funding to support students due to COVID

Student Council Engagement Grant - money is available

Principal's Report:

- New Staff: Breanne Oakie-Grade 2
- [Notice of Respiratory Illness Outbreak in a School Setting – No infectious agent identified](#) 10% illness within the school to be reported to AHC
- [New Guidelines: Covid 19 Update](#)
- Class Configurations for 2021-2022 School Year
 - Pre-Kindergarten-Mrs. Appleyard
 - Kindergarten- Mrs. Wedman, Mrs. vanTol
 - Grade 1- Mrs. Mason, Mrs. Wilbur
 - Grade 2-Mr. Keough, Mrs. van Steenis, Mrs. McNutt/Mrs. Oakie
 - Grade 3-Mrs. Nichol, Mrs. Nicks
 - Grade 3/4 Combined-Mrs. Van Imschoot
 - Grade 4-Mrs. Austad, Mrs. Chant
 - Grade 5- Mrs. Brown, Mr. Townsend
 - Family Wellness - Shandee Cinnamon

Upcoming Events:

- Terry Fox Run, September 17, Div 1 2:00pm/ Div 2 2:15pm-*Toonies for Terry*

- School Spirit Day-Crazy Hair Day- September 24
- PD Day- September 27
- Orange Shirt Day, September 30

Past Events:

- Staggered Start
- School Photo Day, September 15

Next Meeting: October 14 @ 7PM



Friends of Lochearn Elementary
September 16, 2021



Additions to Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:

In Attendance:

Christine Giguere, Mary Gideon, Brook Teed, Stephanie Anderson, Julie Fischer, Marion Cale, Kate Dodwell, Bailey Young, Alexa Blish, Maninder Sandhu, Jasmeet Sandhu, Shailesh Vithani. Via Zoom - Jamie Boissy, Lacey Brown, Crystal Mironovich, Laura Henning.

Chairperson's Report:

Christine reviewed the roles and responsibilities of each of the positions. Elections will take place at the October meeting. A number of people expressed their interest in some of the positions.

Fundraising/Volunteer Coordinator: Christine

Wrapping paper fundraising and Purdy's have already been approached for the fall.

Treasurer:

Jamie reported slightly over \$6000 carried forward from last year.

Hot Lunch/Milk Program: Lacey willing to stay on as coordinator.

Brook and Julie will look into a hot lunch for October.

Old Business:

Wish List:

School staff will start to create a list of items

New Business:

Laura motioned that an amount of \$1800 be made available to reimburse each teacher up to \$100 for materials purchased for the classroom, receipts due by December 1st.

Seconded by Brook. Approved



Next Meeting: Oct 14, 2021 at 7PM